BANGOR CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Date: February 3, 2025 Time: 7:00 PM
Location: 257 W Monroe St Bangor, Ml 49013

City Council meetings are conducted in accordance with Michigan’s Open Meeting Act (OMA),
1976 PA 267, MCL 15.261 et seq. and Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised.

gk~ wn e

10.

11.
12.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:
Call to Order Parks & Recreation - Feb 4 @ 4:30 PM
Pledge of Allegiance Planning - Feb 13 @ 7PM
Roll Call of Council Members Council - Feb 18 @ 7PM
Approval of Agenda DDA -Feb 19 @ 7PM
Consent Agenda Items (Roll Call Vote) Bangor Housing - Feb 20 @ 6PM (820 Second St)
, , , EDC — Mar 20 @ 6PM
Consent agenda |tem.s can be adopted by a simple motion. . Cemetery — Done meeting until April 2025
Any consent agenda item may be removed at the request of a Council Member.

a. Approval of Regular Meeting minutes for 01/21/25

b. Approval of General Checking Accounts Payable & Payroll for 01/29/25 for $77,899.71

c. Approval of Roads Accounts Payable & Payroll for 01/29/25 for $3,570.68
Comments/Concerns from the Audience/Public on any matters ON THE AGENDA ITEMS 7-10*

A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker is in effect.

Regular Business (Resolutions, Proclamations, Department Head Reports, and Presentations)
a. Abonmarche Water Service Contracting Grant.............cocoevvrrvrnnne. Jason Marquardt, Abonmarche; Steve Lowder, DPW Director
b. Abonmarche Water & SEWer PreSENAtioN .........cccevveveiviiisiee e s Jason Marquardt, Abonmarche
Unfinished Business/Postponed Items
None
New Business

a.  Accept William Murphy Jr. Resignation from DDA Effective 01/22/25...........cccccovvvivvinieinieieiinnnnnn Mayor Farmer
b. Accept Renee Doroh Resignation from Board of Review Effective 01/23/25 .........c.ccccovvvivivivivinnnn. Mayor Farmer
c. Accept Heather Scruggs Resignation from DDA Effective 01/28/25...........ccccovvveicicceeeenes Mayor Farmer
d. Accept Jessica Corona Appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ..........ccccceveenee. City Manager Weber
e. Accept Derek Babcock Appointment to Planning CommisSion...........ccevvvvvvviiiissisisveereenenens City Manager Weber
f. Apple Festival COMMILIEE.........ccciiiiiiiiiiii e City Manager Weber

Comments/Concerns from the Audience/Public on any matters NOT ON THE AGENDA ITEMS*

A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker is in effect.

Councilmember Closing Comments
Adjournment

Agenda items might be added or removed as necessary after publication deadline

*The purpose of the public comment periods are for members of the public to inform the council of their views.
Traditionally, Council does not respond to comments made at the meeting; however, the Mayor or City Manager may direct
staff to follow up with the speaker as appropriate. Public and council comments are not required to be recorded. “Meeting Minutes
are a record of what was done, not what was said” - Roberts Rules of Order Newly Revised (RONR)




CITY OF BANGOR
BANGOR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 21, 2025
MINUTES

Council Chambers Regular Meeting 7:00PM

257 W MONROE ST
BANGOR, MI 49013
1. This meeting was called to order by Mayor Farmer at 7:00 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE IS LED BY MAYOR PRO TEM MARTINEZ-SERRATOS AND
RECITED BY ALL PRESENT

3. ATTENDANCE/ROLL CALL

. Status
Attendee Name Title Present Absent

Lynne Farmer Mayor X

Pati Martinez-Serratos Mayor Pro Tem X

Heléne Rivers Councilmember X

Jeremy Uplinger Councilmember X

Jerry Muenzer Councilmember X

Amber Garcia Councilmember X

Darla McCrumb Councilmember X

QUORUM MET (7 PRESENT)
OTHERS PRESENT
Scott Graham, City Attorney Ross Morang, Police Officer
Justin Weber, City Manager Derek Babcock, Fire Chief
Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk Ezekiel Drake, Code Enforcement
Paul Leonard, Police Officer Steve Lowder, DPW Director

Approximately 25 members of the public

4. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA

Motion to accept Regular Meeting 01/21/25 Agenda as Presented.
RESULT: CARRIED (UNANIMOUS)

MOVER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember

SECONDER: Jerry Muenzer, Councilmember

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
a. Consent Agenda

Motion to accept Consent Agenda items: Regular Meeting Minutes 01/06/25, Accounts
Payable/Payroll: General Checking in the amount of $159,619.35, Roads in the amount of
$2,123.51 and T&A Checking in the amount of $154,759.47.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Pati Martinez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem
SECONDER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

Bangor, Michigan Generated: 01/22/25 Page 1



Minutes

Bangor City Council January 21, 2025

6. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

None.

7. REGULAR BUSINESS

a.

C.

City Attorney Statement

City Attorney Graham gave a statement clarifying people’s opinions versus publishing
defamatory statements about the City and/or City Employees/Officials — these are statements

that are not just public opinion but knowingly false statements that can be proven.
Department Head Reports

Department Head and Commission & Boards Reports (DPW, Police, Fire, Code Enforcement,

Clerk, Treasurer, Planning, DDA, Bangor Housing) were given.
Resolutions

Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-01, A Resolution Accepting Letters of Protest from
City Residents for March 2025 Board of Review.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember
SECONDER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-02, A Resolution to Provide for Alternate Starting
Dates for March, July, and December 2025 Board of Review.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember
SECONDER: Pati Martinez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-03, A Resolution Updating State Required Poverty
Level Income Standards for Property Tax Poverty Exemption Guidelines for Tax
Year 2025.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember
SECONDER: Darla McCrumb, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS/POSTPONED ITEMS

a.

Adopt Rules of Procedures for the City Council (Postponed from 01/06/25)

Motion to adopt Rules of Procedures for the City Council.
RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Pati Martinez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem
SECONDER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

9. NEW BUSINESS

a.

2" Quarter Budget Amendments

Treasurer Cagle presented the 2" Quarter Budget Amendments, there is a brief question and

answer session between council and the Treasurer.

Bangor, Michigan Generated: 01/22/25 Page 2




Minutes Bangor City Council January 21, 2025

Motion to adopt the 2" Quarter Budget Amendments.

RESULT: CARRIED (UNANIMOUS)
MOVER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember

b. Steve Honeycutt — Resignations

Motion to accept Steve Honeycutt’s Resignation from the Planning Commission
effective 01/06/25.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember
SECONDER: Darla McCrumb, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

Motion to accept Steve Honeycutt’s Resignation from the Parks & Recreation
Advisory Board effective 01/14/25.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Amber Garcia, Councilmember
SECONDER: Heléne Rivers, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

c. Public Hearing — Potential Misconduct by Planning Commission Member

Motion to withdraw the Public Hearing based on the Council’s acceptance of the
resignations of Steve Honeycutt.

RESULT: APPROVED (7 YES)

MOVER: Jerry Muenzer, Councilmember
SECONDER: Jeremy Uplinger, Councilmember
AYES: Rivers, Muenzer, Uplinger, McCrumb, Farmer, Garcia, Martinez-Serratos

10. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — NON AGENDA ITEMS
Three (3) Public comments heard.

11. COUNCILMEMBER CLOSING COMMENTS
Councilmember comments were heard.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 8:00 PM.

RESULTS: CARRIED (UNANIMOUS)
MOVER: Jeremy Uplilnger, Councilmember
SECONDER: Pati Martinez-Serratos, Mayor Pro Tem

Shelly Umbanhowar, City Clerk Mayor Lynne Farmer

Bangor, Michigan Generated: 01/22/25 Page 3



Minutes Bangor City Council January 21, 2025

CERTIFICATION

I, Shelly Umbanhowar, the duly appointed Clerk for the City of Bangor, do hereby certify that
this is a true and exact copy of the minutes from the_Reqular Meeting held on Monday,
January 21, 2025. These minutes were approved by the City Council on Monday, February
03, 2025, by unanimous vote. The original is on file at the Bangor City Hall, 257 W. Monroe
Street, Bangor, Michigan 49013.

Shelly Umbanhowar, City Clerk

Bangor, Michigan Generated: 01/22/25 Page 4



CiTY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET

To: Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb,
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger

CC: Justin Weber, City Manager

From: Amanda Karr, Deputy Clerk

CC: Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer; Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk

Subject: Accounts Payable and Payroll

Date: 01/30/25

Recommended Action:

GENERAL CHECKING - Treasurer recommends City Council approval of the following:

o Bill List for 01/29/25 (27 items) in the amount of $27.636.66.
o ACH/EFT Transactions (6 items) in the amount of $2,737.52.
o Checks In Between (1 item) in the amount of $170.00.

e Payroll for 01/31 and Council Jan Pay in the amount of $47,355.53.

o For a grand total amount of $77,899.71 from the GCK-2 account.

e TOTAL AMOUNT OF GCK-2 BILLS LIST & PAYROLL $77,899.71

ROADS - Treasurer recommends City Council approval of the following:

o Bill List for 01/29/25 (1 item) in the amount of $3,570.68.
o For a grand total amount of $3,570.68 from the T&A2 account.

e TOTAL AMOUNT OF ROADS BILLS LIST $3,570.68

Council Action:

For Action

Summary:

See GCK-2 and Roads invoice approval lists.



01/28/2025 INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF BANGOR
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/04/2025 - 02/04/2025

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GCK-2 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice Description Amount

PAPER CHECKS
AT&T AT&T MOBILITY

01142025 PHONE @ WELLS 117.72
TOTAL FOR: AT&T MOBILITY 117.72
AUTO AUTO-WARES GROUP

03780210545 GETMAN LIFT STATION - SUPER HC V BELT X 2 145.74

03780210707 PLOW TRUCK - SEALED BEAM 27.79

03780210803 SALT TRUCK - PART 5.97

03780210830 SALT TRUCK - 6MXT 400FT REEL, 6G-6MP, 6G-6FJX90S 165.64
TOTAL FOR: AUTO-WARES GROUP 345.14
BENISTAR BENISTAR/UA-6803

02012025 RETIREMENT BENEFITS FEB 2025 2,865.84
TOTAL FOR: BENISTAR/UA-6803 2,865.84
BSA BS&A SOFTWARE

ANNUAL - 02/2025-02/2026 ONLINE SVC; 02/2025-

158188 02/2026 TAX SYSTEM 3,330.00
TOTAL FOR: BS&A SOFTWARE 3,330.00
CINTAS CINTAS CORPORATION #301

4218238774 DPW UNIFORMS X5 53.96

4218491313 RUGS CITY HALL & POLICE STATION 99.37

4218983674 DPW UNIFORMS X 5 163.76
TOTAL FOR: CINTAS CORPORATION #301 317.09
DELTA DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN

RIS0006183875 DENTAL INSURANCE FEB 2025 1,157.13
TOTAL FOR: DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 1,157.13
FERGUSON FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC

0213588 6500 95-E CI CURB BX ASSY 30T 39B X3 510.72
TOTAL FOR: FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 510.72

Page 1 of 4 TOTAL: 8,643.64



INTEGRITY INTEGRITY TECH PARTNERS
LIVESTREAM MEETINGS EQUIPMENT, SET UP & MISC

12796 SUPPLIES 2,315.33
MONTHLY PROJECT LABOR - IT SERVICES CITY HALL,
12799 POLICE, DPW 75.00
TOTAL FOR: INTEGRITY TECH PARTNERS 2,390.33
MISC MALKASIAN, MISTY
01/15/2025 UB refund for account: 1.01700.0 9.27
TOTAL FOR: MALKASIAN, MISTY 9.27
MCCLOUD MCCLOUD SERVICES
DPW BUILDING - INITIAL START UP PEST CONTROL
49071891 SERVICES 641.32
TOTAL FOR: MCCLOUD SERVICES 641.32
MRWA MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION
J WILLIAMS & D VILLALOBOS - MEMBER REGISTRATION
2020-13142 MAR 24-28, 25 WATER OPERATORS SCHOOL 1,510.00
JRYAN, T VANHOLT, J CUMMINS - MEMBER
REGISTRATION FEB 10=14, 25 WATER OPERATORS
2020-13144 SCHOOL 2,265.00
TOTAL FOR: MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 3,775.00
PITNEY PITNEY BOWES
010725 POSTAGE FOR METER 198.75
TOTAL FOR: PITNEY BOWES 198.75
PRIORITY PRIORITY HEALTH
250170024776 HEALTH INSURANCE FEB 2025 8,647.84
TOTAL FOR: PRIORITY HEALTH 8,647.84
SEBER TANS SEBER TANS, PLC
ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT PREPARATION SERVICES
1000068926 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2024 455.00
TOTAL FOR: SEBER TANS, PLC 455.00
STANDARD STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
020125 FEB 2025 LIFE INSURANCE 151.04
TOTAL FOR: STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 151.04
STAPLES STAPLES
COPY PAPER, ENV MOISTENER, ENVELOPES,
7003731804 CORRECTION TAPE 354.51
TOTAL FOR: STAPLES 354,51
Page 2 of 4 TOTAL: 16,623.06



US BUSINES

US BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC

COPIER 10/11/24-01/10/25 OVERAGE PERIOD, 01/11-

IN243815 04/10/25 BILLING - THREE COPIERS DPW, CITY HALL X2 779.49
TOTAL FOR: US BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC 779.49
VERIZWIRE VERIZON WIRELESS
DPW, POLICE, CODE ENF - ON DUTY CELL PHONES, WIFI
6103279376 HOTSPOT 171.08
TOTAL FOR: VERIZON WIRELESS 171.08
PP VILLAGE VILLAGE OF PAW PAW
NOVEMBER-24 LAB ANALYSIS NOVEMBER 2024 1,170.00
TOTAL FOR: VILLAGE OF PAW PAW 1,170.00
VSP VISION SERVICE PLAN
822088638 FEB 2025 VISION INSURANCE 249.39
TOTAL FOR: VISION SERVICE PLAN 249.39
TOTAL - ALL PAPER CHECKS 27,636.66
EFT/ACH TRANSACTIONS
COMCAST COMCAST
010825.0013411 DPW 01/21-02/20/25 INTERNET 160.85
011225.0030183 CITY HALL 01/16-02/15/25 INTERNET 374.30
011225.0030191 POLICE STATION INTERNET 01/16-02/15/25 397.41
011425.0022578 PARK ST LIFT INTERNET 01/28-02/27/25 53.85
TOTAL FOR: COMCAST 986.41
CONSUMERS CONSUMERS ENERGY
011425.8270 WELL #9 12/17-01/14/25 337.01
011525.8833 WELL #8 12/17-01/15/25 1,414.10
TOTAL FOR: CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,751.11
TOTAL - ALL EFT/ACH TRANSACTIONS 2,737.52
CHECKS IN BETWEEN
WREATHS ACROSS AMERICA
41974 10 WREATHS 170.00
TOTAL FOR: CHECKS IN BETWEEN 170.00
TOTAL - ALL CHECKS IN BETWEEN 170.00

Page 3 of 4 TOTAL:

5,277.48



PAYROLL

1/31/2025 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL&TAXES (ALL EMPLOYEES & BHC) 45,428.61
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL&TAXES (FIX PAYROLL ERROR ON
1/31/2025 MORANG&NELSON FOR 01/31/25 PAYROLL) 742.77
1/31/2025 JAN 2025 COUNCIL PAY&TAXES 1,184.15
TOTAL FOR: PAYROLL 47,355.53
TOTAL - ALL PAYROLL 47,355.53 |
TOTAL - ALL CATEGORIES 77,899.71 |

Page 4 of 4 TOTAL:

47,355.53



01/28/2025 INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF BANGOR
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/04/2025 - 02/04/2025

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: ROADS - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Vendor Code Vendor Name
Invoice Description Amount
DETROIT DETROIT SALT COMPANY
SI125-28869 SALT FOR ROADS - WINTER 24/25 3,570.68
TOTAL FOR: DETROIT SALT COMPANY 3,570.68

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

3,570.68




CITY OF BANGOR

257 West Monroe Street / Bangor, Michigan 49013
Telephone: 269.427.5831 / Email: cletk@bangormi.org

Website: www.cityofbangormi.org
City Manager Justin Weber Treasurer Stephenie Cagle Clerk Shelly Umbanhowar

To: City Council
From City Manager Justin Weber
Subject: Abonmarche Water and Sewer Presentation.

City Council,

Abonmarche will be presenting information in reference to the EGLE water and sewer sanitary
inspections performed in the City of Bangor. It is recommended that the council grant permission for the
City of Bangor to enter into an Administrative Consent Agreement to continue upgrading, improving,

and correcting deficiencies to the City’s water and sewer system.

Respectfully,

Justin Weber

__ iy Manager
City of Bangor



. City of
" Bangor

City Clerk <clerk@bangormi.org>
<

s

—wd: Downtown Development Authority Board City of Bangor, Michigan

Justin Weber <j.weber@bangormi.org> Wed, Jan 22, 2025 at 4:43 PM
To: Shelly Umbanhowar <clerk@bangormi.org>

=+ Bangor
Justin Weber

City Manager

Chief of Police

City of Bangor

257 W. Monroe St.

Bangor, MI 49013

Telephone: (269)427-5831
Email: j.weber@bangormi.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: jrmurphy09

Date: Wed, Jan 22, 2025 at 4:36 PM

Subject: Downtown Development Authority Board City of Bangor, Michigan

 lo: Justin Weber <j.weber@bangormi.org>, Rebecca Harvey <—

CC: Dan Farmer <

DDA Board Members,
Please accept this email as my formal resignation from the Downtown Development Authority, effective immediately.

It has been an honor to serve on the board and contribute to the growth and success of our downtown. | appreciate the
opportunity to work alongside such dedicated individuals and look forward to seeing the continued progress of the DDA.

Sincerely,
William Murphy Jr.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone



January 23, 2025

RESIGNATION FROM BANGOR CITY BOARD OF REVIEW

Due to my recent decision to run for Bangor City Council according to the Charter I’'m unable to be
on the City Board of Review currently.

This is my official resignation from the Bangor City Board of Review until after the May vote is
completed.

Reneg L Doroh






CiTY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET

To: Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb,
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger

CC: Justin Weber, City Manager

From: Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer

CC: Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk

Subject: Agenda Item 9 d.
Date: 01/29/25

Council Information:

City Manager Weber recommends the appointment of Jessica Corona to the Parks & Recreation
Advisory Board. The background check has been completed.

Council Action:

Accept the appointment of Jessica Corona to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board.



CITY OF BANGOR | CITY CLERK'S OFFICE | 257 W MONROE ST | BANGOR, MI 49013
269.427.5831 | E-MAIL: CLERK@BANGORMI.ORG

Application for Parks and Recreation Committee

x”b«-hh

APPLICATIONS DUE TO THE CITY CLERK VIA EMAIL OR DROP OFF AT CITY HALL
PUBLIC INTERVIEWS TO BE HELD AT A DATE TBD

DCheck box to keep application confidential

Thank you for your interest in serving on the Parks and Recreation Committee.
The purpose of this form is to provide the City Manager, Mayor and City Council
with basic information about applicants considered for appointment.

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE)
Date: | [23) IQO& <

vame:  Jessica Larcmon wrove: [

Address: City/Zip _
Employer: Phone:

Address: City/Zip

E-Mail:

How long have you lived continuously in the City of

Bangor?

Are you currently serving on other boards? Yes [] No Ij

Are you related to an elected official or employee of the City of Bangor? Yes g No []
Insert your relationship to elected official or employee of the City of Bangor: 6@ nee | o

Have you ever been convicted for anything other than a minor traffic violation? Yes [J] No IXI

City Administration utilizes electronic methods to disseminate information for meetings. Are you able
to take advantage of electronic documents (email, Internet access, home computer)? Yes ﬁ Noe []

Professional Qualifications and/or Work Experience:

Coochino Tnamodle uls Aoy YPono? Sools
QIJSBT\\)H/' 'Q}( e (&i Qxb\\(‘ Scheol S
Shity AveTwe T R Mo

Community Actlvmes and/or Other Experience:

Noluoteer ot 4he schodl 4ake Wigkets ot events
Nolualsy  Mooch U«’fhmucu op 1S Dosedm \L

Page 1 of 2



Educational Background:

HignScned [ Diplonos \%0\09}0( PighScho/ ,[‘)nngc(e‘MI

Assoc \cles dQG(,QQ OS¢ )CK‘L\(’)O{' 1 [ XC -Scena ) LRI
LaXo Mchgan 0@[\@0&

References (Please list name, phone and address):

Fred Smth ?DOHGCI’Q pﬂﬂ\\o—\n(‘,'\ﬁ ok
Mo NS

Indicate reasons for desiring to serve:
S watd Like 4 relp e dmounity Yo
InOwe  oud oacts fx e Kids in s Orea

1T wodd  L¥e 4n bong Some. 1d00s o |
A T

APPLICANTS FOR PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
PLEASE COMPLETE THE PORTION BELOW

The information presented in this application is true and complete without qualification. | hereby authorize the City
of Bangor to verify the same and make any investigation of my background deemed necessary.

| authorize former employers, law enforcement agencies and any other third party to give the City of Bangor
information they have regarding me without written notice from me. This is authorization for information requested
by the City of Bangor to be released by my former employers, law enforcement agencies or other third parties.

| understand that the City of Bangor has the right to refuse to appoint me or immediately terminate my appointment i
at any time it discovers that | have provided incomplete, untrue or misleading information in this application or any ’
document or forms at any time during my committee appointment. {

Jessicar Cormoe \ 231305 |

Print Name Date

DOB:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY &
Received by: {{Iw Date: ’ / 29/2’17

Appoint to Committee

[l Yes Council Meeting to accept appointment
Date of Next Meeting:

LI No

Page 2 of 2



CiTY COUNCIL AGENDA FACT SHEET

To: Mayor Farmer, Pro Tem Martinez-Serratos, Councilmember Rivers, McCrumb,
Garcia, Muenzer and Uplinger

CC: Justin Weber, City Manager

From: Stephenie Cagle, Treasurer

CC: Shelly Umbanhowar, Clerk

Subject: Agenda Item 9 e.

Date: 01/29/25

Council Information:

City Manager Weber recommends the appointment of Derek Babcock to the Planning
Commission. The background check has been completed.

Council Action:

Accept the appointment of Derek Babcock to the Planning Commission.



CITY OF BANGOR

7 SN 257 West Monroe Street / Bangor, Michigan 49013
AT Telephone: 269.427.5831 / Email: cletk@bangormi.org

P : : .
L Website: www.cityofbangormi.org
City Manager Justin Weber Treasurer Stephenie Cagle Clerk Shelly Umbanhowar

To: City Council
From City Manager Justin Weber
Subject: Apple Festival Committee.

City Council,

've been asked if the city would like to be more involved in planning and organizing the community
Apple Festival. I believe communicating and working together with all the entities involved would
provide the best results for the Apple Festival and our community. I would like to recommend that the
city become more active in the Apple Festival planning and organizing and would recommend the city
have a city representative(s) serve on the Apple Festival Committee. I would like to host the Apple
Festival Committee meetings at Bangor City Hall.

Respectfully,

adtin Welber

City Manager
City of Bangor





